City of Greenville & Greenville Utilities Commission

Minority and/or Women Business Enterprise Directory



"Putting Our Words to Work..."

July 2009

Preface

As of July 1, 2009, all firms listed in this directory have been certified by the NC Department of Administration's Office for Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUB Office) or the NC Department of Transportation's (NCDOT) Unified Certification Program. Listed certified firms have expressed a direct interest to do business with the City of Greenville and Greenville Utilities Commission. <u>However,</u> <u>this directory does not preclude other certified firms with the NC HUB</u> Office or NCDOT from consideration for doing business.

For a complete listing of certified firms, please visit the NC HUB Office at <u>http://www.doa.state.nc.us/hub/</u> or NCDOT at <u>https://apps.dot.state.nc.us/vendor/directory/</u>.



City of Greenville and Greenville Utilities Commission M/WBE Program



The City of Greenville Financial Services Department is pleased to present the latest edition of the Directory of Minority & Women-owned Businesses for the City of Greenville and the Greenville Utilities Commission.

Our Policy

It is the policy of the City of Greenville and Greenville Utilities Commission to provide minorities and women equal opportunity for participating in all aspects of the City's and Utilities' contracting and procurement programs, including but not limited to, construction projects, supplies and materials purchases, and professional and personal service contracts.

Goals

The City of Greenville and Greenville Utilities Minority and Women-owned Business Enterprise Program (M/WBE) is a voluntary goals program in construction, purchasing, and professional and personal services based on "good-faith efforts". These goals are established for a three-year period and achievement will be evaluated annually.

The goals of the Commission for utilization of minority and women business enterprises are:		The goals of the City for utilization of minority and women business enterprises are:
Minority business participation in construction services 7%		Minority business participation in construction services 10%
Women business participation in construction services 4%		Women business participation in construction services
Minority business participation in supplies and materials purchases 1.5%		Minority business participation in supplies and materials purchases 2%
Women business participation in supplies and materials purchases 1.5%		Women business participation in supplies and materials purchases 2%
Minority business participation in professional and personal services 2 %		Minority business participation in professional and personal services 4%
Women business participation in professional and personal services 2%	2	Women business participation in professional and personal services 4%

Each firm listed in this directory is designated as a MBE, WBE, and/or DBE firm. <u>Only</u> <u>firms listed as MBE or WBE may be used to satisfy the above goals established</u> <u>for city and state funded projects.</u> If a firm is listed as both MBE and WBE, it may satisfy only <u>one</u> of the established goals. DBE firms are appropriate for utilization for federal NC Department of Transportation projects only.

Definition of MBE/WBE/DBE

Minority and/or Women-owned Business Enterprise (MBE/WBE)- a business that is at least fifty-one (51) percent owned and controlled by minority group members or women. An MBE/WBE is bona fide only if the minority group or female ownership interests are real and continuing and not created solely to meet the MBE/WBE requirement. In addition, the MBE/WBE must itself perform satisfactory work or services or provide supplies under the contract and not act as a mere conduit.

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise- small, independent business that is at least 51% owned by one or more socially or economically disadvantaged individuals. At least one of these owners must control the firm's management and daily operations, and the owners must share in the risks and profits commensurate with their ownership interest.

If you would like to be listed in our directory or would like additional information about the M/WBE Program, you may contact me at (252) 329-4862. You can reach me by fax at (252) 329-4464 and via email at: <u>dharris@greenvillenc.gov.</u>

The M/WBE Program is managed by the Purchasing Division of the Financial Services Department of the City of Greenville. You may visit the Purchasing Office located at 1500 Beatty Street in Greenville, NC during normal business hours which are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. The City of Greenville's website is www.greenvillenc.gov and Greenville Utilities' website is www.guc.com.

Sincerely,

Denisha Harris

Denisha Harris, MPA M/WBE Coordinator

Cc: Wayne Bowers, City Manager Ron Elks, General Manager, Greenville Utilities Thomas Moton, Assistant City Manager Bernita Demery, Director of Financial Services Angelene Brinkley, Purchasing Manager

TABLE OF CONTENTS	
Construction	7
Alex's Welding, Inc.	7
Allen Grading Company, Inc.	7
Bear & Co Signs & Lighting	7
Brinn Glass and Mirror, Inc.	7
Bristel Landscaping	7
Brydge & Lee, Inc.	7
Bunn-Brantley Enterprises, Inc.	7
Burney & Burney Construction Co. Inc.	7
CL Warters, LLC	8
C.P. Electric	8
Carolina Earth Movers, Inc.	8
Carolina Plumbing Supply	8
Carter & Carter Construction, LLC	8
Columbus Masonry & Construction	8
Construction Supervision Services, Inc.	8
Core Master	8
Dream Works, Inc	9
Eastern Carolina Demolition	9
Everett's Clearing & Grading, Inc.	9
GardenKeepers Landscape & Design, Inc	9
Garris Grading & Paving, Inc.	9
Hilliard Lawn Maintenance, Inc	9
Home & Office Makeovers	10
KeysKoncrete	10
Kinston Contracting, Inc.	10
LAC Construction, INC	10
LAC Group, LLC	10
L. R. Griffin & Associates	10
Lanier Construction Co. Inc	10
Lyons Excavation Co. Inc.	11
McOmber General Contractors, LLC	11
NFE Technologies, Inc.	11
Nehemiah Builders, Inc	11
Pullen Construction Company	11
Tamter Electric Company	11
VHM Construction, Inc	12
WASPCO Co.	12
Woody's Trucking Co.	12
Young, Rufus S Co.	12
United Builders Group, LLC	12
Distribution/Supplier	12
Carolina Plumbing Supply, Inc.	12
Caro-San Maintenance Supply, Inc.	13
Crystal Coast Cordage, Inc.	13
EcoMaintenance	13
Stay Alert Safety Services	13

Manufacturer	13
Air Mania	13
Color-Ad, Inc.	13
Ecoroot	13
Strickland Industries, Inc.	14
Professional Services	14
Alphanumeric Systems, Inc.	14
BREE & Associates, Inc	14
Capstone Civil Group, P.A.	14
CLH Design, P.A.	14
Coastal Carolina Research	14
Edwards-Pitman Environmental, Inc.	15
Evergreen Solutions, LLC	15
Kennedy Office Supply	15
Ko & Associates	15
LAC Group The, LLC	15
Mulkey Engineering & Consulting	15
NFE Technologies	16
PMG Associates, Inc.	16
Pierce Insurance Agency	16
Rohadfox Construction Control Services Corporation	16
Smith, Jill B., Architect, P.A.	16
Stewart Engineering, Inc.	16
Susan Hatchell Landscape Architecture, PLLC	16
Ward Consulting Engineers, P.C.	17
Yongue Architects, P.A.	17
Retail Service	17
Air Mania	17
	17
Any Occasion Before & After Window Fashions, INC	17
	17
Cartridge Plus Inc Contract Office Furnishings, Inc.	17
Keller's Inc.	17
Kennedy Office Supply, Co., Inc.	18
	10
Service	18
Any Occasion Housekeeping	18
Bear & Co Signs & Lighting	18
Bristel Landscaping	18
Copymatic/Eastern Seals UCP	18
Daniels Cleaning Services	19
EcoMaintenance	19
Evergreen Solutions, LLC	19
First Class Sealing	19
Holland Landscaping, Inc.	19
Home & Office Makeovers	19
J and B Janitorial Services	19

McCloud & Associates, Inc.	20
North Carolina Sound, Inc.	20
Transportation	20
Phillips Trucking	20
St. Clair Trucking, Inc.	20
Wholesale	20
Keller's Inc.	20

OWNERSHIP STATUS CODES:

MBE	MINORITY BUSINESS ENTEPRISE
WBE	WOMEN BUSINESS ENTERPRISE
DBE	DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE

Construction

Alex's Welding

2210 Ione Street Greenville, NC 27834 Phone: 252-758-0600 Fax: 252-756-1220 Email: alexs_welding@yahoo.com County: Pitt Owner: Alex Melnado Contact Person: Alex Melnado Ownership Status: DBE Welding & Fab

Allen Grading Company, Inc.

P.O. Drawer 1838 1452 Stevens Mill Road Goldsboro, NC 27530 Phone: 919-736-2335 Fax: 919-731-2465 Email:allenco@allengrading.com Owner: Lori Allen Contact Person: Lori Allen Ownership Status: WBE Grading Contractor



Bear & Co Signs & Lighting

2618-A Battleground Ave #276 Greensboro, NC 27408 Phone: 336-854-1023 Fax: 336-854-1031 Email: bear&co@triadbiz.rr.com Owner: Rebecca VanDerGoot Contact Person: Rebecca VanDerGoot Ownership Status: WBE, DBE Permanent Signs/Installation

Brinn Glass and Mirror, Inc.

200 Kale Road New Bern, NC 28560 Phone: 252-637-4996 Fax: 252-637-3399 County: Craven Owner: Mary S. Brinn Contact Person: Mary S. Brinn Ownership Status: WBE Glass and glazing

Bristel Landscaping

312 Contentnea Drive Grifton, NC 28530 Phone: 252-364-2851 Fax: 252-364-1532 Email: anthony_blg@yahoo.com Owner/Contact Person: Anthony Baker Ownership Status: MBE Wrecking/Demolition; Landscaping; Seeding and Erosion

Brydge & Lee, Inc.

2113-A South Glenburnie Road New Bern, NC 28562 Phone: 252-633-1999 Fax: 252-636-3283 Email: garlin@brydgeandlee.com County: Craven Owner: Robin Lee & Aleta Brydge Contact Person: Mitchell Brydge Ownership Status: WBE General Contractor

Burney & Burney Construction Co., Inc.

P. O. Box 340 3410 N. Memorial Drive Greenville, NC 27834 Phone: 252-752-8000 Fax: 252-752-9100 Email: oburney@suddenlink.net County: Pitt Owner: Owen Burney, Jr., Contact Person: Owen Burney, Jr., Ownership Status: MBE, DBE Commercial & residential construction

CL Warters, LLC

4595 US 13 South Greenville, NC 27834 Phone: 252-355-3700 Fax: 252-321-9318 Email: verna@clwarters.com Owners: Charles & Verna Warters, Angela Holt Contact Person: Verna Warters Ownership Status: WBE Plumbing

C.P. Electric

83 (A) Howell Street Greenville, NC 27834 Phone: 252-756-3322 Email: christopherpumarejo@suddenlink.net Owner: Christopher Pumarejo Ownership Status: MBE Electrical

Carolina Earth Movers, Inc.

2252 Allpine Taylor Road Greenville, NC 27834 Phone: 252-757-3042 Fax: 252-353-4230 Email: Icoward@carolinaearthmovers.com Web: www.carolinaearthmovers.com Owner: Bruce Coward Contact Person: Loyce Coward Ownership Status: MBE, DBE Excavation, grading, construction & Iandscaping

Carolina Plumbing Supply, Inc.

307 Hooker Road Greenville, NC 27834 Phone: 252-355-6633 or 1-888-876-1424 Fax: 252-355-0756 County: Pitt

Email:

josh@carolinaplumbingsupply.com Contact Person: Josh Potter Ownership Status: MBE Plumbing

Carter & Carter Construction

104 Fireside Road Greenville, NC 27834 Phone: 252-714-4485 Fax: 252-714-4485 Email: ecarter19@suddenlink.net Owners: Edward & Evelyn Carter Contact Person: Edward Carter Ownership Status: MBE Lot clearing, site clean-up, grading, excavating, hauling, landscaping

Columbus Masonry & Construction

P. O. Box 100 Bolton, NC 28423 Phone: 910-655-1490 Fax: 910-655-9470 Email: columbusco01@aol.com Owner: John Jacobs Contact Person: John Jacobs Ownership Status: MBE, DBE Commercial, masonry, & steel accessories

Construction Supervision Services, Inc.

300 Sigma Drive Garner, NC 27529 Phone: 919-779-3212 Fax: 919-662-2168 Owner: Robert Spivey Contact Person: Robert Spivey Ownership Status: MBE Underground utilities

Core Master

P. O. Box 8946 Rocky Mount, NC 27804 Phone: 252-451-5661 Fax: 252-451-5662 Email: info@coremasterusa.com County: Nash Owner: Lisa Gonzalez Contact Person: Lisa Gonzalez Ownership Status: MBE, WBE Concrete Cutting Service

Dream Works, Inc

506 Britannia Drive Greenville, NC 27834 Phone: 252-864-3389 Fax: 252-355-7129 Email: dreams_construct@yahoo.com County: Pitt Owner/Contact Person: CaHenree James Ownership Status: MBE Residential Building; Carpentry; Paint & Paper Hanging; Roofing

Eastern Carolina Demolition

340 Peachtree Street Ayden, NC 28513 Phone: 252-746-3441 Fax: 252-746-3441 Email: <u>ecd.demolition@yahoo.com</u> Owner: Dericko Dixon Contact Person: Dericko Dixon Ownership Status: MBE Demolition, Excavation, Landscaping, Highway/Street Repair

Everett's Clearing & Grading

2402 Fred Everett Road Kinston, NC 28504 Phone: 252-522-5260 Fax: 252-522-9992 Email: maryann@everettsclearingandgradin g.com Web: www.everettsclearingandgrading.co m County: Lenoir Owners: Mary Ann & Lynn Everett Contact Person: Mary Ann Everett Ownership Status: WBE, DBE Wrecking/demolition/excavation work

GardenKeepers Landscape & Design, Inc.

4339 Leary-Mills Road Vanceboro, NC 28586 Phone: 252-717-5996 Fax: 252-353-5391 Email: GardenKeepers2@aol.com Owner & Contact Person: Linda Taylor Ownership Status: WBE Landscaping

Garris Grading & Paving, Inc.

3816 Bess Farm Road Greenville, NC 27858 County: Pitt Phone: 252-746-7306 Fax: 252-746-7306 Email: angierain123@aol.com Owner: Angela A. Garris Contact Person: Angela A. Garris Ownership Status: MBE, WBE, DBE Highway/Streetrepair

Hilliard Lawn Maintenance, Inc

3675 Sykes Road Post Office Box 307 Nashville, NC 27856 Phone: 252-459-7557 or 1-800-459-7557 Fax: 252-459-7533 Email: hImt@aol.com Web: www.hImtlawn.com Owner/Contact Person: Christopher Hilliard Ownership Status: MBE Landscaping, lawn maintenance

Home & Office Makeovers

1042 Roosevelt Spain Rd. Post Office Box 327 Greenville, NC 27835 Phone: 252-757-3607 Fax: 309-402-5674 Email: hom421@msn.com Web: www.homeofficemakeovers.com County: Pitt Owner: Zelma & Alton Carmon Contact Person: Zelma Carmon Ownership Status: MBE, WBE Construction Cleanup



KeysKoncrete

2906 Flint Ridge Road Greenville, NC 27834 Phone: 252-341-9431 Email: keyskoncrete@suddenlink.net Owner: Jeanette Keys Contact Person: Jeanette Keys Ownership Status: M Concrete; Masonry and other stone work

Kinston Contracting, Inc.

P. O. Box 1496 113 East Gordon Street Kinston, NC 28503 Phone: 252-522-4247 Fax: 252-526-0254 Email: dirtplay@embarqmail.com County: Lenoir Owner: Linda Lanier Contact Person: Linda Lanier Ownership Status: MBE, WBE, DBE Masonry, excavation work, highway, curb/gutter & street repair

LAC Construction, Inc

4020 Wake Forest Rd., Suite 306 Raleigh, NC 27609 Phone: 919-878-5816 Fax: 919-878-5819 Email: psmith@thelacgroup.com County: Wake Owner: Patricia L. Smith Contact Person: Patricia L. Smith/Ken Edwards, Sr. Ownership Status: MBE, WBE Painting, Wall covering, Drywall installation and repair

LAC Group, LLC

4020 Wake Forest Rd., Suite 306 Raleigh, NC 27609 Phone: 919-878-5816 Fax: 919-878-5819 Email: psmith@thelacgroup.com County: Wake Owner: Patricia L. Smith Contact Person: Patricia L. Smith/Annette Hardee Ownership Status: DBE Painting, Landscaping, Janitorial, Plumbing, HVAC, Electrical, Drywall, Roofing, Fencing

L.R. Griffin & Associates, Inc.

P.O. Box 3588 2025-C Eastgate Drive Greenville, NC 27836-1588 Phone: 252-717-9395 Fax: 252-353-4374 Email: jamison@Irgriffin.com County: Pitt Owners: Jamison & Lindsey Griffin Contact Person: Jamison Griffin Ownership Status: WBE Landscaping

Lanier Construction Co., Inc.

1505 Browntown Road Snow Hill, NC 28580 Phone: 252-747-8124 Fax: 252-747-4337 Email: sherba@lanierconstructionco.com Owner: David Lanier Contact Person: Henry Lanier Ownership Status: DBE Highway & street maintenance & utility lines

Lyons Excavation Co., Inc.

P. O. Box 698 10211 Hwy 301 North Whitakers, NC 27891 Phone: 252-437-3181 Fax: 252-437-0039 Email: Iyons01@embarqmail.com County: Nash Owner: J. E. Lyons Contact Person: J. E. Lyons Ownership Status: MBE, DBE Demolition & excavation

McOmber General Contracting

1442 W. Forlines Road Winterville, NC 28590 Phone: 252-244-1151 Fax: 252-244-9997 Email: mcombergc@yahoo.com Counties: Craven - Pitt Contact Person: Clay McOmber Ownership Status: MBE Construction

NFE Technologies, Inc.

250 Dominion Drive Morrisville, NC 27560 Phone: 919-469-4800 Fax: 252-319-8400 Email: vgoel@nfetech.com County: Wake Owner: Vinnie K. Goel Contact Person: Vinnie K. Goel Ownership Status: MBE, DBE **Construction Management**

Nehemiah Builders, Inc

East Millbrook Road, Suite C-31 Raleigh, NC 27609 Phone: 919-877-0505 Fax: 919-845-9273 Email: donaldevansnb@aol.com County: Wake Owner/Contact Person: Donald Evans Ownership Status: MBE, DBE General Contractor; Roofing; Demolition; Asbestos

Pullen Construction Company

900 S. Wilmington St. Ste. 104 Raleigh, NC 27601 Phone: 919-829-9959 Fax: 919-829-9982 Email: sales@pullenconstruction.com County: Wake Owner: Richard & Terri Pullen Contact Person: Terri Pullen Ownership Status: MBE, WBE, DBE Residential & Non-residential construction

Tamter Electric Company

P. O. Box 22 Willamston, NC 27892 Phone: 252-799-0027 Fax: 252-799-0027 Email: wtamter@aol.com County: Martin Owners: Terry C. & Jacqueline B. Williams Contact Person: Terry Williams Ownership Status: MBE, WBE Electrical Contractor

VHM Construction, Inc

2501 N. Graham Street Post Office Box 35667 Charlotte, NC 28235 Phone: 704-377-6885 Fax: 704-377-1618 Email: <u>Vernon@vhmconstruction.inc</u> Web: www.vhmconstructioninc.com Owner: Rose Bruton Contact Person: Vernon McRae Ownership Status: MBE, WBE, DBE, General Contractor, demolition, highway street repair, water/sewer lines, excavation, utility lines

WASPCO Co.

P. O. Box 51598 3622 Lyckan Parkway, Suite 2003 Durham, NC 27707 Phone: 919-489-6891 Fax: 919-489-0435 Email: susanharmon@waspco.com County: Durham Owner: Susan H. Harmon Contact Person: Susan H. Harmon Ownership Status: WBE, DBE Drywall Installation & metal framing

Woody's Trucking Co.

10807 Johnston Road Whitakers, NC 27891 Phone: 252-437-3581 Fax: 252-437-2210 Email: woodyinc@earthlink.net County: Nash Owner: Gloria Woody Contact Person: Gloria Woody Ownership Status: DBE

Young, Rufus S Co.

7126 Chauncey Town Road Lake Waccama, NC 28450 Phone: 919-646-3137 County: Columbus Owner: Rufus Young Contact Person: Rufus Young Contact: Rufus Young Ownership Status: DBE Construction, water utility, excavation

United Builders Group, LLC

1226 Broad Street New Bern, NC 28560 Phone: 252-672-1777 Fax: 252-672-1777 Email: JimmyDillahuntJr@UnitedBuildersGr oupLLC.com Web: www.unitedbuildersgroupIlc.com County: Craven Owners: Jimmy Dillahunt & Tony Dillahunt Ownership Status: MBE General Contractor

Distribution/ Supplier

Carolina Plumbing Supply

307 Hooker Road Greenville, NC 27834 Phone: 252-355-6633 or 1-888-876-1424 Fax: 252-355-0756 Email: josh@carolinaplumbingsupply.com County: Pitt Owners: William Pitchford & Judy Haggis Contact Person: Josh Potter MWBE Status: M Plumbing supplies

Caro-San Maintenance Supply

P. O. Box 12808 New Bern, NC 28561 Phone: 252-633-3700 Fax: 252-633-6319 Email: sherry@caro-san.com County: Craven Owner: Sherry B. Wayne Contact Person: Sherry B. Wayne Ownership Status: WBE Cleaning supplies, chemicals, paper and equipment

Crystal Coast Cordage, Inc.

1103 Evans Street Morehead City, NC 28557-4136 Phone: 252-726-8452 Fax: 252-726-8684 County: Carteret Owner: Brenda Roberts Contact Person: Brenda Roberts Ownership Status: WBE Twine rope, safety lanyards & hardware



EcoMaintenance

248 Sulidae Court Post Office Box 2904 Elizabeth City, NC 27909 Phone: 252-521-5885 Fax: 877-404-6121 Email: mtribula@embarqmail.com Owner: Carletta Waddler Contact Person: Mike Tribula Ownership Status: MBE, WBE Green cleaning chemical solutions, Janitorial services

Stay Alert Safety Services

P. O. Box 467 Kernersville, NC 27285 Phone: 336-993-2828 Fax: 336-993-6929 Email: jbabcock@stayalertsafety.com County: Forsyth Owner: Melissa Babcock Contact Person: Melissa Babcock Ownership Status: WBE, DBE Traffic control product sales and services

Manufacturer

Air Mania

1307 West 14th Street Greenville, NC 27834 Phone: 252-757-1307 Fax: 252-7573853 Email: info@air-mania.com County: Pitt Owner: William T. Gorham, Jr., Contact Person: William T. Gorham, Jr., Ownership Status: MBE, DBE Screen printing and Embroidery

Color-Ad, Inc.

P. O. Box 1788 7200 Gary Rd.. Manassas, VA Phone: 703-631-9100/800-683-0383 Fax: 703-631-7849 Email: jvelke@colorad.com County: Prince William Owner: Dawna Bures Contact Person: Julie Velke Ownership Status: WBE Sign & Exhibit Fabricator

Ecoroot

P. O. Box 5604 Emerald Isle, NC 28594 Phone: 252-393-2548 Fax: 252-393-2548 Email: <u>kitparks@ecoroot.com</u> Web: www.ecoroot.com County: Carteret Owners: Katherine & William Parks Contact Person: Kit Parks Ownership Status: WBE Reusable shopping bags & bottles

Strickland Industries, Inc.

P. O. Box 70 Spring Hope, NC 27882 Phone: 252-478-5342 Fax: 252-478-5342 Owner: Connie Strickland Contact Person: Connie Strickland MWBE Status: W Fabricated metal products & industrial painting

Professional Services

Alphanumeric Systems, Inc.

3801 Wake Forest Road Raleigh, NC 27609 Phone: 919-781-7575 Fax: 919-872-1440 Email: sales@alphanumeric.com Owner: Darleen Johns Contact Person: Judy Eddinger Ownership Status: WBE Computer Products & Services

BREE & Associates, Inc

5315 Highgate Drive, Suite 203 Post Office Box 675 Durham, NC 27702 Phone: 919-469-3330 Fax: 919-469-3370 Email: <u>breeinc@bellsouth.net</u> Web: breeassociates.com Owner: Robert Lancaster, PE Contact Person: Robert Lancaster, PE Ownership Status: MBE, DBE Engineering, Construction Management

Capstone Civil Group, P.A.

6630 East WT Harris Blvd., Suite K Post Office Box 44434 Charlotte, NC 28215 Phone: 704-567-0769 Fax: 704-567-0974 Toll Free: 800-538-1006 Email: cbrown@capstonecivilgroup.eng.pro Web: www.capstonecivilgroup.eng.pro Owner: Charles M. Brown, Jr. Contact Person: Charles M. Brown, Jr. Ownership Status: MBE, DBE Engineering, Construction Management

CLH Design, PA

Regency Park 400 Regency Forest Drive, Suite 120 Cary, NC 27518 Phone: 919-319-6716 Fax: 919-319-7516 Email: clhdesign@clhdesignpa.com County: Wake Owner: Christine L. Hilt Contact Person: Harry L. McFadden Ownership Status: WBE Landscape Architecture/Civil Engineering & Land Surveying

Coastal Carolina Research

P. O. Box 1198 1601 St. Andrew Street Tarboro, NC 27886 Phone: 252-641-1444 Fax: 252-641-1235 Email: llautccr@aol.com County: Edgecombe Owner: Loretta Lautzentieiser Contact Person: Loretta Lautzentieiser Ownership Status: WBE, DBE Archaeology

Edwards-Pittman Environmental, Inc.

604 West Morgan Street, Suite B7 P. O. Box 1171 Durham, NC 27702 Phone: 919-682-2211 Fax: 919-682-2299 Email: jmartin@edwards-pitman.com County: Durham Owner: Andrew W. Pitman & Linda J. Edwards Contact Person: Jennifer F. Martin Ownership Status: DBE Environmental Planning

Evergreen Solutions, LLC

2852 Remington Green Circle, Suite 101 Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Phone: 850-383-0111 Fax: 850-383-1511 Email:

michelle@consultevergreen.com

Web: www.consultevergreen.com Owners: Drs. Linda Recio & Jeff King

Contact Person: Michelle Dahnke Ownership Status: WBE Human resources and management consulting

Kennedy Office Supply, Co., Inc.

4211-A Atlantic Ave. Raleigh, NC 27604 Phone: 252-353-0025 or 1-800-733-9401 Fax: 252-353-8885 Email: tthompson@kennedyofficesupply. com County: Pitt Owner: Eleanor Kennedy Contact Person: Tommy Thompson Ownership Status: WBE Office Products & Furniture

Ko & Associates

1011 Schaub Drive, Suite 202 Raleigh, NC 27606 Phone: 919-851-6066 Fax: 919-851-6846 Email:macuff@koassociates.com County: Wake Contact Person: Morris Isrealnaim Ownership Status: MBE Engineering Associates

LAC Group The, LLC

4020 Wake Forest Road, Suite 111 Raleigh, NC 27609 Phone: 919-878-5816 Fax: 919-878-5819 Email: psmith@thelacgroup.com County: Wake Owners: Patricia L. Smith/Shawn Lucas Contact Person: Patricia L. Smith/ Annette Hardee Ownership Status: MBE, WBE, DBE Facility Management

Mulkey Engineers & Consultants

434 Fayetteville Street, Suite 2010 Post Office Box 33127 Raleigh, NC 27601 Phone: 919-836-4860 Fax: 919-836-4801 Email: <u>bwinter@mulkeyinc.com</u> Web: <u>www.mulkeyinc.com</u> Contact: Blair Winter Ownership Status: WBE Civil engineering & consulting

NFE Technologies

250 Dominion Drive Morrisville, NC 27560 Phone: 919-469-4800 Fax: 919-319-8400 Email: vgoel@nfetech.com County: Wake Owner: Vinnie K. Goel Contact Person: Vinnie K. Goel Ownership Status: MBE, DBE Construction management & Environmental

PMG Associates, Inc.

1734 Brevard Road Suite 101 Hendersonville, NC 28791 Fax: 954-480-8836 Email: Kathy@pmgaecon.com County: Broward Owner: Kathleen R. Gonot Contact Person: Kathleen R. Gonot Ownership Status: WBE, DBE Consulting/Economics

Pierce Insurance Agency, Inc.

P. O. Box 727 Farmville, NC 27828 Phone: 252-757-3582 Fax: 252-753-5941 Email: ppierce@pierceins.com County: Pitt Owners: Patricia Pierce Combs, Lonnie Pierce, & Vivian Pierce Adams Contact Person: Patricia Combs Ownership Status: WBE Core benefits & Supplemental Insurance

Rohadfox Construction Control Services, Corporation

411 W. Chapel Hill Street, Suite 512 Durham, NC 27701 Phone: 919-682-5741 Fax: 919-683-3072 Email: rccs@rccs.net County: Durham Owner: Rebekah J. Rohadfox Contact Person: Rebekah J. Rohodfox Ownership Status: WBE, MBE, DBE Construction/Management

Smith, Jill B., Architect, PA

P. O. Box 18161 608 Gaston Street, Suite 100 Raleigh, NC 27619 Phone: 919-807-1111 Fax: 919-807-1111 Email: JBSA_info@bellsouth.net County: Wake Owner: Jill Smith Contact Person: Jill Smith Ownership Status: WBE Architecture

Stewart Engineering, Inc

421 Fayetteville St. Ste. 400 Raleigh, NC 27601 Phone: 919-380-8750 Fax: 919-380-8752 Email: mhepburn@stewart-eng.com County: Wake Owner: Willy Stewart Contact Person: Marisa Hepburn Ownership Status: MBE Architectural Engineering

Susan Hatchell Landscape Architecture, PLLC

1020 Washington Street Raleigh, NC 27605 Phone: 919-838-9600 Fax: 919-838-9700 Email: Hatchell@aol.com Owner: Susan M. Hatchell, FASLA Contact Person: Susan M. Hatchell, FASLA Ownership Status: WBE Landscape Architecture

Ward Consulting Engineers

8386 Six Forks Road, Suite 101 Raleigh, NC 27615-5088 Phone: 919-870-0526 Fax: 919-870-5359 Email: <u>bward@wce-corp.com</u> Website: <u>www.wce-corp.com</u> Owner: Becky L. Ward, P.E. Contact Person: Becky L. Ward, P.E. Ownership Status: WBE, DBE Design engineering services for stormwater, stream restoration, BMP, drainage and erosion control.

Yongue Architects, PA

3203 Yorktown Ave., Suite 121 Durham, NC 27713 Phone: 919-544-0145 Fax: 919-361-0075 Email: yongueaia@aol.com County: Durham Owner: J. H. Yongue Contact Person: J. H. Yongue Ownership Status: MBE, DBE Architectural services, interior design & space planning

Retail Service

Air Mania

1307 West 14th Street Greenville, NC 27834 Phone: 252- 757-1307 Fax: 252-757-3853 Email: info@air-mania.com County: Pitt Owner: William T. Gorham, Jr., Contact Person: William T. Gorham, Jr., Ownership Status: MBE, DBE Screen printing & embroidery

Any Occasion

901 S. Memorial Drive Greenville, NC 27834 Phone: 252-756-7903 Fax: 252-756-3380 County: Pitt Ownership Status: MBE, WBE Event coordinators, rental of tents, tables, chairs

Before & After Window Fashions, INC

305 Oak Grove Avenue Greenville, NC 27834 Phone: 252-752-7060 Fax: 252-752-7060 County: Pitt Owner: Bobby Carmon Contact Person: Bobby Carmon Email: carmonbobby2@yahoo.com Ownership Status: MBE Furnish, install blinds & shades

Cartridge Plus Inc

930 B Evans Street Greenville, NC 27834 Phone: 252-758-5056 Fax: 252-758-5056 Email: <u>cartridgeplusinc@mail.com</u> Web: www.cartridgeplusink.com Contact Person: Tamika Shafau Ownership Status: MBE, WBE Ink/ toner cartridge refilling service

Contract Office Furnishings

1023 West 14th Street P. O. Box 876 Winston Salem, NC 27102 Phone: 336-724-6912 or 1-800-542-6883 Fax: 336-722-2704 Email: ttrollinger@cofws.com County: Forsyth Owner: Thomas P. Trollinger Contact Person: Thomas P. Trollinger Ownership Status: MBE Office Furnishings

Keller's Inc.

6750 Gordon Road Wilminton, NC 28411 Phone: 910-392-7011 Fax: 910-392-5272 Email:carrera@kellersinc.com County: New Hanover Owner: Patricia Ann Lindsey Contact Person: Atlanta Marie Carrera Ownership Status: WBE Computers & software

Kennedy Office Supply Co., Inc.

4211-A Atlantic Ave. Raleigh, NC 27604 Phone: 252-353-0025 County: Pitt Email: tthompson@kennedyofficesupply.co m Owners: Eleanor Kennedy, Mary C. Kennedy-Sigmon, Nancy Castillo, Charles H. Kennedy, Jr., Contact Person: Tommy Thompson Ownership Status: WBE Office Products & Furniture

Service

Any Occasion Housekeeping Services

1006 Pine Drive Winterville, NC 28590 Phone: 252-355-2153 Fax: 252-355-2153 County: Pitt Owner: Towanda Cotton Contact Person: Towanda Cotton Ownership Status: MBE, WBE Janitorial/Residential & New Construction Cleanup

NEW

Bear & Co Signs & Lighting

2618-A Battleground Ave #276 Greensboro, NC 27408 Phone: 336-854-1023 Fax: 336-854-1031 Email: bear&co@triadbiz.rr.com Owner: Rebecca VanDerGoot Contact Person: Rebecca VanDerGoot Ownership Status: WBE, DBE Permanent Signs/Installation

Bristel Landscaping

312 Contentnea Drive Grifton, NC 28530 Phone: 252-364-2851 Fax: 252-364-1532 Email: anthony_blg@yahoo.com Owner/Contact Person: Anthony Baker Ownership Status: MBE Landscaping

Copymatic/Easter Seals UCP

200 W. 4th Street Greenville, NC 27858 Phone: 252-695-6155 Fax: 252-695-6157 Email: nchandler@nc.easterseals ucp.com County: Pitt Owner: Easter Seals UCP Contact Person: Nancy Chandler Ownership Status: Disabled (MBE) Copying, printing, & bulk mailing services

Daniels Cleaning Services

3208 Morton Lane Greenville, NC 27834 Phone: 252-758-5420 or 252-258-4703 Email: danielsj@mail.ecu.edu County: Pitt Contact Person: Jesse Daniels Ownership Status: MBE Janitorial Services

EcoMaintenance

248 Sulidae Court Post Office Box 2904 Elizabeth City, NC 27909 Phone: 252-521-5885 Fax: 877-404-6121 Email: mtribula@embarqmail.com Owner: Carletta Waddler Contact Person: Mike Tribula Ownership Status: MBE, WBE Green cleaning chemical solutions, Janitorial services

Evergreen Solutions, LLC

2852 Remington Green Circle, Suite 101 Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Phone: 850-383-0111 Fax: 850-383-1511 Email:

michelle@consultevergreen.com

Web: www.consultevergreen.com Owners: Drs. Linda Recio & Jeff King

Contact Person: Michelle Dahnke Ownership Status: WBE Human resources and management consulting

First-Class Sealing

730 Pine Forest Road Charlotte, NC 28214 Post Office Box 419 Kannapolis, NC 28083 Phone: 704-467-0687 Fax: 704-392-8329 Email: first_class_sealing@yahoo.com Owners: Ursula Tucker & Randy Dupree Contact: Ursula Tucker Ownership Status: MBE, WBE Asphalt Maintenance: seal coating, stripping, pothole and crack repair

Holland Landscaping, Inc.

953 Black Rock Road Merry Hill, NC 27957 Phone: 252-356-4163 Fax: 252-356-4772 County: Bertie Owner: Kathy Holland Contact Person: Kathy Holland Ownership Status: DBE Landscaping & consultation

Home & Office Makeovers

1042 Roosevelt Spain Rd. Post Office Box 327 Greenville, NC 27835 Phone: 252-757-3607 Fax: 309-402-5674 Email: hom421@msn.com Web: www.homeofficemakeovers.com County: Pitt Owner: Zelma & Alton Carmon Contact Person: Zelma Carmon Ownership Status: MBE, WBE Building maintenance, painting, floor maintenance, carpet cleaning

J and B Janitorial Services

304 Pearl Drive Greenville, NC 27834 Phone: 252-341-6125 or 252-341-5033 Email: jandbjanitorialservices@yahoo.com Owner/Contact: Jerry Filmore Ownership Status: MBE Janitorial Service

McCloud & Associates, Inc.

P. O. Box 30765 502-A Dexter Street Greenville, NC 27834 Phone: 252-355-6272 Fax: 252-355-0116 Email: mccloud@greenvillenc.com County: Pitt Owner: Valerie McCloud Contact Person: Valerie McCloud Ownership Status: MBE, WBE Accounting, business consultant, & data processing

North Carolina Sound, Inc.

12295 NC 39 Zebulon, NC 27597 Phone: 919-269-7240 Fax: 919-269-5873 Email: mscreech@bellsouth.net County: Johnson Owner: Mary S. Creech Contact Person: Mary S. Creech Ownership Status: WBE Communication sales & service

St. Clair Trucking, Inc.

P. O. Box 372 Washington, NC 27889 Phone: 252-946-7959 Fax: 252-946-5809 Owner: Mitchell St. Clair Contact Person: Mitchell St. Clair Ownership Status: DBE Trucking/Grading

Wholesale

Keller's Inc.

6750 Gordon Road Wilminton, NC 28411 Phone: 910-392-7011 Fax: 910-392-5272 Email: carrera@kellersinc.com County: New Hanover Owner: Patricia Ann Lindsey Contact Person: Atlanta Marie Carrera Ownership Status: WBE Computers & software

Transportation

Phillips Trucking

553 Rouse Chapel Road Ayden, NC 28513 Phone: 252-746-3598 Fax: 252-746-9160 Email: frdr123456@aol.com County: Greene Owner: Robert Phillips Contact Person: Robert Phillips Ownership Status: DBE Hauling, dump trucks